
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attention: Title Registrar 

Resources Titles Division 

Department of Regional Development, Primary Industry, Fisheries and Resources (DRDPIFR) 

GPO Box 3000 

Darwin NT 0801 

 

 

2
nd 

March 2010 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

I would like to request a waiver to cookie cut geophysical data on relinquished ground for 

EL25228.  As shown in the attached images the blocks dropped cover a small portion of a 

large survey which covers EL25223, EL25228 and EL25224.  The complete data set for the 

survey was submitted to the department in the annual report for CR110 Pine Creek in 

January 2010. 

 

Thank you for your attention to this matter,  

 

 

Andrew Chapman 

Senior Geologist 
Territory Uranium Company Limited 
Uranium, Gold and Base Metals Exploration in the Northern Territory 
 


